GREATER KANAWHA VALLEY FOUNDATION

1600 HUNTINGTON SQUARE, 900 LEE STREET, EAST, CHARLESTON,WEST VIRGINIA 25301

MEMORANDUM

TO: West Virginia High School Counselors
FROM: Susan Hoover, Scholarship Program Officer
RE: THE GREATER KANAWHA VALLEY F OUNDATION

ON-LINE SCHOLARSHIP APPLICATION

It’s that time again! The Greater Kanawha Valley Foundation Scholarship Application is
available ON-LINE only. Please advise all your high school seniors of the on-line application
process for applying for The Greater Kanawha Valley Foundation 2019-2020 scholarships.

The application will be on our website: www.tgkvf.org on
November 1, 2018.

The students can click on Scholarships and obtain the following:

e Scholarship Information

eList of Available Scholarships
eFrequently Asked Questions
eSubmitting an Application On-Line

Please emphasize to the students to be sure and read all the information before starting the
application. They must create a password to complete the application in multiple
sessions, if necessary. They must be sure and save their work or it will be lost and they
will have to re-enter all information.

THE DEADLINE IS JANUARY 15, 2019 — No
applications will be accepted after that date.

The 2018-2019 academic year there were 348 scholarships awarded for a total of
$717,689.98. There are over 90 different scholarships from which students can choose.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to email me at shoover@tgkvf.org or call
304-346-3620. The application is easy and they can complete the application in multiple
sessions, they just need to be sure to click on save and finish later.
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